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PROOP MOUNTAIN M.P. CHURCH

yhis old church is loceted &t the base of Droop Mountain, a 3

few miles couth of millsboro.
e

4he Droop sountain society was orgenized by Dr, gmn&a Brovn
in 1842. De., Brown was presideht of the Bittsburg conferanca’ o
was meking an officiel visit to this circuit when he orgenized
society. nev. Richard Welker-was the pestor, ena had been pa ;
in a privete home neer where the church stands. David
wife, Solomon Cochran end wife, Martha licKeever, #liza
end John Mclaughlin were charter members. The church
under the pastorate of Rev. W.W.Bleke in 1858, It iB*
structure, having a gaellery extending scross the
the colored people sat during the services. The 1
building wae &ll"hand-worked." Yhe pulpit ie buil
platform.
Ur. George Nestor was pastor here in 1845

year in the conference, &nd lived in this comm

his pestorate here: " Uhe fiest yesr vwe lived

the preaching place of bishop Asbury und J

“ers befoce he was mede & Sishop. Mother |




4 uoses Perkins were Among the first reformers in that region
an AT RGOl

\otwithstanding the etrong ties the uorrison femilies peg to the

u. L. Church, they left and became forerunnarazand origingy

pers of the Methodist Protestant Church, "
membe

Methodistism is &s o0ld in thig valley as any place it
America, and seventy years ago the Methodist Br“-a'ﬁ‘ﬁant"ﬂiiﬁw@k "

wes the leading denomination here, but it mekes one feel

A
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emegine the ancient Jews felt after the return from Bshrléﬁ'j] ._“
. Py s ] e ¥ ==
he looked upon the shadows of g departea glory. _ % ‘) ,

The Rev. George W. Barrett was g netive of thig g

tis wife's brother, Jesse Barrett, was & member of o1q |

weorge brovn Uochran, born in 1842, was named for D "

who orgenized the Droop society. Dr. Ay UcKeever

Kev. Alfred Lister who was psstor here in 1@@3.' |
el
rrom--Ihe wethodist

in Vest Wi;



1 have found but very littla additionpl 1nformat10n ﬁb5u$ i

»1d Droop mountain churck

thie * 1t 18 on the 01a Drogp Hovntein

|
4 that goes down through the beard and Uenmar communi tieg |
roa 5 .

4 new roof was recently put on the church by Clers &nd Geo,

Tgie Beerq,
end it is in very good repeir except that tre foundstion ie not go
The cemctegpy, vhich ig in
the church yerd, 1€ much better kept then most rural cemeterys.

od and severel windows are broken out.
gaoa¢ =

~rese ned been mowed and it looked as if evey grave hed & stome.
EEs : N .

some of them n1ld hand made stones deting beck almoet one )

yeers. Some df the people of the comrmumity said that .%*?

up & collection end peid & man to keep the church yera amng
clecn. a&e/rt/nf MW Hacl zre- M

1the building itself wee made fron white;

never peinted.

lhere h&s been no regular pastor for the
meetings are neld only occasionaly by evan
( 1940) was held by ministers from the de

of God". lhere is no vunday School et th
juct enother one of our sbandoned chur
0ld historie churches 1 would 1like to

history, but the 0ld records cannot b

anyone who can tell me very much. Pe

Something more,
lrs. Rella 1eager of nillshe

“.en this church was &t the height



o
some 01 the membersg 88 they Vere Sl
BNMhe vy

nren were David Cochran, Clepy Cochran
¥ '

voc

yeymsh Cochren, ldsa bochran, Apneg cOchran
g v s

vlsra Uochren, Sally UndeerOQ. g

underwood, Henry FPerry end wifg,
in the home of the Uochrans is an old

to Llizabeth Jemes,

fly leef of the bible wgg Written, Llizabet
25, 1803. Yhe Bible wase Publisheq iy 1812, & Stereotype %dition : '

Dhia-

published by the Bible Society at Philadel

Imie 0ld Bjble e
d been taken of it.

M
£n old Sunday School Técord ehows that the last Sundaew

yellow with &ge, but very g800d care ha

vie in 1924, and it shows 1 énrollment of thirty.



